



ABOUT ME

DAN KÄRRHOLM
LEVEL DESIGNER

I am currently searching for an internship, 30 weeks, jan-aug, 2022 and my focus is on Level design.

To read more about me and the game projects I have worked on, be sure to check out my portfolio at <https://dankarrholm.com/>



PORTFOLIO
<https://dankarrholm.com/>



LINKED IN
www.linkedin.com/in/dan-karrholm



EMAIL
d.karrholm@gmail.com



PHONE
+46 (0) 702-72 24 78



DISCORD
Ekström#5887



LOCATION
Stockholm, Sweden



LANGUAGES

SWEDISH - Native
ENGLISH - Fluent



SKILLS



Unreal Engine



Unity



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Autodesk Maya



Perforce



C#



EDUCATION



FUTUREGAMES
Stockholm, Sweden | (2020 - currently)
DIPLOMA IN GAME DESIGN

- Multiple practical game projects focused on teamwork and collaboration between disciplines in an agile environment.
- Focus on learning by doing.



BLEKINGE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Karlshamn, Sweden | (2013 - 2016)
BACHELOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN MEDIA TECHNOLOGY

- Technical, ethical, aesthetic and societal approach, in and through media technology.
- Games through a theoretical perspective.



PROJECTS



SLASH / SLASH | 2021
Studen Project

- First person hack n slash where you try to get as high a combo as possible to get the highest score.
- Unreal Engine, Level Design, Blueprints, UI, Game Design



THE UNSEEN | 2021
Studen Project

- First person survival-horror where you traverse through a underground facility, solving puzzles while hiding from monster wanting you dead.
- Unreal Engine, Game Design, Level Design, Blueprints, UI, Puzzle Design



STARGAZER | 2021
Studen Project

- A point-and-click adventure where the player is trying to get back her memories through solving puzzles and riddles.
- Unity, Game Design, Level Design, Puzzle Design, 2D-Art



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY



Home healthcare worker, LSS Assistans, Carelli Assistans
Karlshamn, 2017 - 2020

- Communication, teamwork, problem solving and fast thinking.



Team Leader, Carelli Assistans
Karlshamn, 2017 - 2020

- Communication, Planning, Adaption, Availability



Co-Owner of Brädspelskaféet i Karlshamn
Karlshamn, 2019 - 2021

- Communication, Event planner, Customer service, Running Shop, Inventory Management